In matter of: Combined Declaration and Assignment for “WebWisdom Patent”

Geoffrey Fox

4345 City Lights Terrace

Jamesville NY 130789658

Dear Carter

I note that as discussed at length over the last 5 months and documented in an email sent to the University and its attorney, I don’t think this is an intellectually sound document and I do not understand claims. This implies that it is possible that the list of inventors is incomplete. Certainly the University has given the appropriate inventors no significant consideration.

It appears to me that given this I should not sign these documents as I clearly am in violation with statements such as

“ I have reviewed and understand ….”

“I hereby declare that all statements .. are true”

However the University Lawyers having reviewed my email, tell me I can sign. Thus I assume that in signing I am committing no crime. I personally think that taken at face value, their advice is not in compliance with the letter of this law. A very important consideration for me is the continued pressure by the University to force me to maximize the chance of commercial exploitation of the work reported in patent (and other work). I have asked the Vice President for Research, Vice Chancellor and Dean of Engineering of Syracuse for help but to no avail. I believe that signing this document may be critical for my future research as it allows me to expect better treatment from the University.

Having assuaged my conscious with this note, I assume you can file it in case issues come up in the future and we will proceed.

I thank you for your continued help.

Geoffrey Fox

18 March 00

